From: Jose Luis Aragon Cardiel

To: "Krystal.Girvan@international.gc.ca"; bappleton@appletonlaw.com; Cavinder.Bull@drewnapier.com; dbishop@kslaw.com;
dbethlehem@twentyessex.com; Diana Pyrikova

Cc: Heather.Squires@international.gc.ca; Benjamin.Tait@international.gc.ca; EMullins@reedsmith.com;
Mark.Klaver@international.gc.ca; Stefan.Kuuskne@international.gc.ca; Alexandra.Dosman@international.gc.ca;

tennantclaimant letonlaw.com
Subject: RE: PCA Case No. 2018-54 - Tennant Energy LLC v Canada
Date: 09 March 2022 09:39:34

Dear Mesdames, dear Sirs,

| write under the instructions of the Tribunal further to the Respondent’s communication of 8 March 2022,
concerning confidentiality designations to the transcripts and videos of the Hearing on Jurisdiction.

The Tribunal would like to hear from the Claimant within the next 2 days on whether it objects to the
Respondent’s suggestion that the PCA remove the public versions of the hearing transcripts from its website
on a purely precautionary basis whilst these confidentiality issues are being resolved.

Yours sincerely,

José Luis Aragén Cardiel

Legal Counsel e Conseiller juridique

Permanent Court of Arbitration ¢ Cour permanente d'arbitrage
Peace Palace ¢ Palais de la Paix

Carnegieplein 2

2517 KJ The Hague * La Haye

The Netherlands * Pays-Bas

Tel: +31 70 302-4155 (direct  directe)

Fax: +31 70 302-4167

URL: http://www.pca-cpa.org

* % k

This email and any attachments may be confidential. Please notify us immediately if you have received this

email or any attachment in error.
%k k%

Ce courriel, ainsi que toute piece jointe, peut étre confidentiel. Si vous avez recu ce message ou toute piece

jointe par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement.
%k k%
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